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PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT & PRESS RELEASE

TO: Boone County Commission, Media & Others

FROM: Keith Austin, Chief Road Inspector, Boone County Resource
Management

DATE: 9/18/14

EVENT: Concrete Rehabilitation Project — Sun Valley Estates
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Weather Permitting, Monday, September 22, 2014 at 7:00 am Emery Sapp & Sons,
Inc; on behalf of Boone County Resource Management, will begin demolition and
removal of the existing roadway on Wishing Well Dr, Woodland Cove and
Backwoods Cove in the Sun Valley Estates subdivision in preparation for laying
new road surface. At times during the course of the project roads will be
impassible and vehicular access to properties will be restricted, however
accommaodations will be made for drive access prior to completion of work at the
end of each day.

Work days will typically be 7:00 am to 6:00 pm Monday through Friday and if
there are no rain delays the project should be complete by 6:00 pm on Friday,
October 24" . For more information on what will take place during the
construction of this project, and to see photos please the visit the Boone County
Public Works Facebook page or the Boone County website @
http://www.showmeboone.com/ResourceManagement/2014ConcreteRehabProgra
m.asp

No parking will be allowed on the road during work hours. Any vehicles parked
on the street after the designated time will be towed at the owner’s expense.

Please use caution in all construction/work zones, and find an alternate route when
deemed necessary. Thank you for your cooperation as we improve the roads you
travel.
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